From: Vassar, Ryan

To: Brandon R. Cammack

Subject: RE: OAG OCC fy21 draft_1.docx
Date: Friday, September 4, 2020 5:36:23 PM
Received.

From: Brandon R. Cammack <brandon@cammacklawfirm.com>
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 5:33 PM

To: Vassar, Ryan <Ryan.Vassar@oag.texas.gov>

Subject: Re: OAG OCC fy21 draft_1.docx

This draft looks good. Please send an executed copy back.

Additionally, my firm does not have any conflicts of interest with regards to this investigation and
OCC agreement. | will continue to look for potential conflicts that may arise in the future and inform
the Attorney General’s Office in the event a conflict arises.

Respectfully,

Brandon R. Cammack

Cammack Law Firm, PLLC

4265 San Felipe Street, Suite 1100 Houston, TX 77027
Office: 713-300-9291

Fax: 817-523-8683

Downtown Rotary Club of Houston
Vice President

Houston Bar Association
Chair Elect

On Sep 4, 2020, at 8:30 AM, Vassar, Ryan <Ryan.Vassar@oag.texas.gov> wrote:

Ryan Vassar

Deputy Attorney General for Legal Counsel
Office of Texas Attorney General Ken Paxton
(512) 475-4280

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Vassar, Ryan" <Ryan.Vassar@oag.texas.gov>



Date: September 3, 2020 at 6:51:35 PM CDT

To: "brandon@cammacklawfirm.com" <brandon@cammacklawfirm.com>
Subject: OAG OCC fy21 draft_1.docx

Please see attached for review.

Also, subsection 57.4(d) of Title 1, Part 3 of the Texas Administrative Code
(linked below) requires a prospective outside counsel to disclose past and
current conflicts of interest with the State and its agencies, boards,
commissions, and other entities, and officials.

https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtacSext.TacPage?

sl=R&a 9&p_dir=&p_rloc=&p_tloc=& loc=& 1&p_tac=&ti=1&pt=3&ch=57&rl=4

We will need to obtain a list from you identifying relevant conflicts, or a
written statement indicating that no such conflicts exist.

Thank you,
Ryan

<OAG OCC fy21 draft_1.docx>

Ryan Vassar

Deputy Attorney General for Legal Counsel
Office of Texas Attorney General Ken Paxton
(512) 475-4280



